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March 6, 2025

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000024341 for the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the State of Louisiana – *Rebid* Radio Tower Lighting System - DPS, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CT on 03/12/2025. 

The following vendor questions and the State’s responses: 

******************************************************************************
The following are the bidder’s written inquiries received by the inquiry deadline date of March 06, 2025 and the State’s responses:

Vendor’s Question 1:
Is the voltage and current capacity available for correct selection of replacement controller?

State’s Response 1:
Currently there is a 120 VAC 20 amp circuit available to the existing controller. There is space and capacity in the breaker box to install a 240 VAC circuit if necessary. The meet or exceed Model specified, uses 120 VAC, 95 watts each x 3 for a total of 285 watts or < 3.0 Amps.

Vendor’s Question 2:
Are there any tenants, collocated transmission systems which require coordinated shut down or notification during the work?

State’s Response 2:
The State of Louisiana DPS LWIN radio system is the only tenant at this location and we will coordinate downtime during the work period.

Vendor’s Question 3:
Can the work be performed without any conditions for shutdown, blackout dates, during working weekday working hours?

State’s Response 3:
It is preferred that the work be completed during the following hours: M-F 7:00 AM-8:00 PM.



Vendor’s Question 4:
Is ice protection required to be included with new replacement fixtures?

State’s Response 4:
No additional external ice protection is required.

Vendor’s Question 5:
With the various methods of wiring, conduit and armored cable are typical conduit as the best method for longevity, followed by armored cable, and SO cable as lower reliability methods; should this installation be proposed with conduit, armored cable, or SO?

State’s Response 5:
The cable doesn’t have to be in conduit, the cable does need to be shielded cable and sun resistant.

Vendor’s Question 6:
Is the contractor required to provide any external monitoring capabilities or services?

State’s Response 6:
Yes, the contractor is required to provide a remote monitoring connection to the customers’ existing SCADA system. These are to be as follows: 1- dry contact closure for summary alarm one per controller, and 2- dry contact closure for night mode, one per controller. The summary alarm shall include: power failure and light failure at a minimum.

******************************************************************************
All else remains as on original Invitation to Bid.

******************************************************************************

THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.



Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


[bookmark: _GoBack]REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.


Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


By:	Arkeith White
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-219-4207
	Email:  Arkeith.white@la.gov
1201 N. Third Street D Suite 2-160 D Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802-5243 D (225) 342-8010
An Equal Opportunity Employer
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